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1. Measure W COC Representative from SamTrans CAC Needed 

2. Rider Organized Event aboard SamTrans on Sunday! 

 



From: Loana Lumina-Hsu
To: cacsecretary [@samtrans.com]
Cc: Charlsie Chang
Subject: Measure W COC Representative from SamTrans CAC Needed
Date: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 7:36:52 PM

Hello SamTrans CAC Members,
Measure W Citizens Oversight Committee (COC)
 
The San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) is looking to fill a vacancy on
its Measure W Citizens Oversight Committee (COC) representing the SamTrans CAC.
SamTrans COC was formed in accordance with the passage of Measure W.
 
The committee oversees administration of Measure W to ensure that tax proceeds are invested
in a way that is consistent with the Measure’s voter approved Congestion Relief Plan. The
committee is composed of 15 volunteer representatives from various segments of the
community and acts in an advisory capacity to the SamTrans Board of Directors.
 
In 2018, San Mateo County voters approved Measure W, a 30-year half cent sales tax
beginning July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2049, to improve transit and relieve traffic
congestion. SamTrans levies the tax and administers 50% of the program, and the San Mateo
County Transportation Authority (TA) is responsible for administering the remaining 50% of
the measure. 
 
Terms are for three years, and there are roughly 3-4 meetings per year. More information
about the COC here.
 
 
Charlsie Chang (she/her)
Government & Community Affairs Officer
1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA 94070
Office: (650) 551-6172 Cell: (650) 647-3494
Websites: SamTrans | TA
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From: David Rabinovich
To: cacsecretary [@samtrans.com]
Subject: Rider Organized Event aboard SamTrans on Sunday!
Date: Thursday, September 25, 2025 6:09:52 PM

You don't often get email from davidrabinovich995@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hello fellow members of the CAC,
On Sunday (September 28th), Dylan Finch and I are hosting an event to showcase how
SamTrans can be used to "go where you want to go" (a nod to the old SamTrans jingle).
Specifically for this event, we’ll be going to the coast in Pacifica. Since the role of the CAC is
to represent riders, this is a great way to meet riders, and perhaps ride a new route you may not
have considered trying. We’ve also invited a few Board members to join for a few stops, so
this will be a fun, great event with lots of people who help keep SamTrans moving (including
CAC members!). We’re meeting at Daly City BART at 10:15 AM to catch the 110 bus to
Pacifica, and we should be back in Daly City at 1:40. There’s more detailed information about
the route linked here: https://actionnetwork.org/events/go-where-you-want-to-go-pacifica-via-
samtrans . 
Hope to see members of the CAC at the event!

I do want to note that this is not an official SamTrans event, and is rider organized.

Thanks, 
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